
South Dakota Department of Transportation 
Better Lives Through Better Transportation 

Division of Finance & Management 
Office of Air, Rail & Transit 

700 East Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501 

O: 605.773-3574 | F: 605.773.2804 
dot.sd.gov 

TO: South Dakota Aeronautics Commission 

FROM: Jack Dokken, Office of Aeronautics 

DATE: May 15, 2023 

SUBJECT: Airport Improvement Program (AIP) Grant – State Match Amendment 

The following airport grant received a federal amendment and we are requesting the state share for this grant 
increase accordingly. 

Yankton Municipal Airport AIP #3-46-0062-36-2022 Rehabilitate Taxiway A  ‐ Reseal Joints, Concrete Panel 
Repair, Crack Repair, and Pavement Markings 

The federal grant amount was increased to reflect final as-built measured quantities for construction. The state 
share must increase accordingly. 

Federal (90%) State (5%) 

Final project $259,777.00 $14,432.40 

Original grant $249,750.00 $13,875.00 

Change $10,027.00 $557.40 

The Department recommends approval of a state grant amendment in the amount of $557.40. 
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